
 

 

 

Memorandum  

Meeting Details:  August 13, 2025 

Prepared For:  Mayor & Board of Commissioners 

From:  Megan Wepfer, Public Works Director 

Subject:  Interlocal Agreement with Thompson Consulting Services for Debris 

Monitoring  

Background 

Pinellas County has procured disaster debris collection and removal services and disaster debris 

monitoring and management services by competitive proposal in compliance with 2 C.F.R. 200.318 

through 200.326, and FEMA guidance, and award multiple contracts for debris collection and removal 

as well as debris monitoring and management to contractors. Under the terms of this contract, 

Contractors will provide debris removal services within geographic Pinellas County, including 

municipalities, therein should the municipalities enter into this agreement and subsequent agreements 

with the contractor in accordance with municipality anticipated needs.  

The intent is for the municipality to receive the benefits of the contractors without exposing the county 

to any costs or expenses for the services rendered by the contractors for debris monitoring and 

management services. This agreement is to foster a greater economy and efficiency and in accordance 

with efforts to promote cost effective use of shared services. The term of the agreement is for 5 years 

starting 2023 and ending 2028.  

Staff is requesting the Board of Commissioners approve the Interlocal agreement with Thompson 

Consulting Services to have an ongoing contract in the event of a disaster and another monitoring firm is 

needed. This will help to ensure that the city is receiving the best possible service outcome and has 

ample resources available.  



Fiscal Impact 

No immediate fiscal impact unless there is a storm event and cleanup is needed. Fee schedule is attached 

for each contractor 

Recommendation(s) 

Staff recommends approval of the Interlocal Agreement with Thompson Consulting Services pursuant to 

22-0601-P with Pinellas County. 

Attachments 

- Expected ILA with Pinellas County  

- Exhibit A.2 with Thompson Consulting Services  


